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' /4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= ‘- : : ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
feg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607196-R
Affiliated o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automabile
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CCIAIG18004021/Agb
78 SHENTON WAY #08-16 MIMIMWHI I"“
CHARTIS BUILDING Date © 01-03-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
Code : AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SJM 4946H
Policy No. 2100268121 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 01/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odomaeter - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
o Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/02/2018 Inspection Date 01/03/2018
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPODRE 408699
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET WALUE IS 5% (EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) . :

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 1:34 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: S)M 4946 H Own Damage Claims
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client AIG Insurance, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SIM 4946H (Excess $1,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsci@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:59 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5JM 4346 H Own Damage Claims

Dear Tony,
Please be informed that we are still pending for approval from insurance. Once approve, we will send you an email.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 9:11 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: S/M 4946 H Own Damage Claims

Dear Shiau Chan,

Any update on approval?

Best Regards,
Tony Foong



Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL = .
[Wa. On Audit Hemarks By
, 26 Feb 2018 Cim Veh Model [] Merimen
14:43 Changed Administrator
Reg No: SIM4946H. Palicy No: 2100268121-06000. Acct Date: 2018/02/14. CI
2 2R3 cim created aim Type: SC. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG). Ins.Status => 41 1SS0
! Motification, Created from SAS:MPA116027189
]
01 Mar 2018 Clm Registration e A » CATHERINE
3 Jqiee Modified Setl Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->00, CHONG (AT
LING
01 Mar 2018 EA‘I'HUERINE
r .
d 17:55 Ad] Cim Retrieved Ad): LKK Auto Consuttants Pte Ltd (HQ) CHONG KAI
LING
2018 UT}EE]NNE
01 Mar 201 ‘ '
5 17:55 Ad] Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): CHONG KAI |
LING
01 Mar 2018 EATIFE]RIHE
r N -
6 15.55 Ad] Next Rpt Changed Next Apt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/03/12 CHONG KAI
LING
01 Mar 2018 CATIEERINE
ar A K
7 17:55 Adj Mandate Set Approved:8000.00 Reinsp:Ad) decides, CHONG KAI
LING
01 Mar 2018 Cl I‘.l.‘I"I'['IEUHE
1 Mar m Registration ¥ 2
B 17:55 Modified Rep:1137-2>300611, CHONG KA
LING
01 Mar 2018 Clm Veh Model EATI'['I:LINE
r m
9 1758 Chatigad (201613) AUDI Q5 2.0 TFSI Quattra (A), CHONG KAI
LING
2018 cn'rl-[*g.:uﬁ
01 Mar 201
10 17:5% Adj Adjuster Assigned [Nong] -> ADRIAN LING CHONG KAl
LING
02 Mar 2018 [4] SHIAU
11 11:04 Adj Rpt Initlated CHAN
02 Mar 2018 Insured Phona No i [A] SHIAU
12 11:04 um [NBI‘IE] - [f‘ﬁ 531“53’9‘“] CHAN
02 Mar 2018 [A] SHIAU
& B Cim Detalls Notified EMAN
02 Mar 2018 Adj Im. Advice " . [A] SHIAU
14 11:06 Submitted Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/03/12 CHAN
02 Mar 2018 Cur,R2g:9184,00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HA [A] SHIAU
5 107 Adj Mandate Request b \nr AUTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
1 2 Mar 2018 Clm Registration Init.Est.:=>5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 1000.00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. mr.,',]ﬂp:::m
17:32 Modified GST: - 7.00, Zaring
02 Mar 2018 : [A] Manmen
17 17:32 Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed, Administrator
05 Mar 2018 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/03/12. Mandats Remarks. Re-inspaction to [1] Keh,
18 1139 Adj Next Rpt Changed | . . tor damage check and supplementary items / labour. Victor-CK
05 Mar 2018 Approved:8761.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplement 1] Koh,
19 11139 Adj Kandate St ary items / labour. Reinsp: Yes. Victor-CK
ACTIVITY |
No record
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History - ) ) i 1
HilH Rnf Na Bill Duata Arr Ty At Mame 'E':_‘I !rl';.l_r:;r_ Ael | | sf ATty
e LKK Auto LKK Aute
1737322 “”fﬂ"nzf“ Motor Consultants Pte | Consultants Pte |  SIMA946H ‘ 10,70
. | Lid Ltd (HQ) i




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 5:13 PM

To: ‘Boo seng yak'; SUR; Carrine Leong; Nora Khai

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION SJM4946H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 1 MAR 18
Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm final fig $7,864.80 before excess $1,000.00 & GST and 5 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Hondler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmall.com]

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2018 9:11 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Nora Khai
<nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION SIM4346H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 1 MAR 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $7864.80 @ 5 days of repairs.

Your early closure |s appreciated.

best regards - jb



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne1sseoriess) '
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933 .
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com assignments@Ikkauto.com
To: AlG Asia Pacific Insuranca Pta. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Buiiding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
At Date: 02 Mar 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SIM4846H Accident Data : 14/0272018
Make : AUDI Q5 Policy No. : 2100268121-06000
Assignment Date  : 01/03/2018 Excess : 5§0.00
Date of Inspaction  : 14/02/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :5.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBIROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 11,547.00
Revised Amount 58 8,761.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 55 423.00
Total 55 a 184,00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 85 75,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate ‘5§ 51,341.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 55 23,659.00

Remarks

{ X} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

[ } The vehicle is uneconomical o ba repaired, you are advised lo invite lender for the wreck.

| ) Other comments :



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC
Owner ID; B431E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SiMagasH

Wehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 02 Mar 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI

Wehicle Model: Q5 20TFSI QUATTRO
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: CDN200423
Chassls No.: WAUZZZBR5BA113344
Maximum Power Qutput: 1550 kW (207 bhp)
Open Market Value: $45,515.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Jun 2011

First Registration Date: 29 Jun 2011
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $45,515.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jun 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $29,584.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 2B Jun 2021

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period|Years): 10

QP Paid: $65.490.00

COE Rebate Amount: $21.757.00

Total Rebate Amount: $51,341.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2018

OK
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/02/2018 14:43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plazsa ragon c-::nr-‘uc'.II the detmila ol e accadent in spesd up ihe clarms gmocess

4. Trea Form mus! be compiated Dy e Policynolder andior the Authorsed Driver

1 infarmmtion provided must be as Tuitfu! and accurss as posssie Any wilful mmrepresentanon of witholding of maienal tecis may allow iNsursnce companies o
repudiste policy ability

4 Tha miud and accaptvnce of i Farm by NEUTENGE COMpANEE 1§ NOT &N sOmasnn of poicy Mailiry on ha D of 1 SEursnod Companoa

% Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Polics for iInvestigation.

E This repor will ba Torwsnied by the inaurers of tha GIA Records Managemaeni Conire esiabilisbad by the Ganari insurance Associallon ol Singapore (GLA) fos
archiving and Ml copeas of this report will, lor 5 fe= be mads avallable upon soplication by Bleesied paries

T. By the odgeman| of this mpor 1o the insurers, you hereby consamn (o tha archiviag of this epon &1 ihe canim and o cooles of the eport besng made available
Alnres e

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

26/02/2018 14:16

14/02/2018 11:15

MYF PLAZA CECIL STREET NEAR QUTSIDE TAXI STAND
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Policyholdar
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phona No
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Mode!

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing used at
time af accidenl

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicla?

If Mo, Piease state acton 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company
Type Of Caverage

Fleel Policy

Palicy Mumbar

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbear

EMail Address

SIMABLEH

ANGRESH SANDEEP
S6868431E
ANGRESH@EHOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-81686390
OTHERS-81686380

ALIDI
Q5 2.0 TFSI QU BRBOA

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHEMNSIVE

NOD

2100268121-06000

ANGRESH JYOTI
S52764B61D

3/DT/1967

INDDOR

28/02/2008

9 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL ) «B85-81886391

JYOTI_ANGRESHEHOTMAILCOM

Pagu 1 ¢



Address

16 WEYHILL CLOSE

Postcode 138856
Was driver an employee ol the Insured's Company NO
If No. Relatonship of the Drver with the insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registratlon Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidenl COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoident? NO
Number of vehicles invalved In the accident

YWas any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by

ambulance?

YWas any othar matanal or proparty damaged? YES

| he_w_g bean appmached by unknuwn person(s) NC
saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers |Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reparted 1o the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Statian

Was notlca of intended Proseculion given? NO

If ¥as, against whom7?
Circumstances of Accident

| DROPPED OFF MY DAUGHTER AT THE TAXI STAND AND AFTER THAT INDICATED TO MERGE BACK INTO THE
TRAFFIC. ONCE | SAW SOME CLEAR SPACE, | SLOWLY BEGAN TO MERGE. SUDDENLY ANGTHER CAR CAME

FORWARD AND SWERVED TO CUT AHEAD AND OVERTAKE ME THERE WAS AN IMPACT AND THEN WE BOTH PARKED
ON THE SIDE TO ACCESS THE DAMAGE, THE DRIVER OF THE OTHER CAR APOLOGISED TO ME SAYING THERE WERE
CARS BEHIND HIM. SO HE TOOK THIS ACTION OF NOT GIVING AWAY

Attachment(s)

Arm accident photos available for altachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? 8]
Was there any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SLP37B5Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur HONDA

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Namae of Driver LIEN KHOON JWEE. EMANNUEL
NRIC/Passpon Numbar SB4404590

Contacl Number B3B32TTT

Addrass

Posicods

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14
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Accident Photo
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j JG WO TLINE TEL: (68} 6 19- 3004
FAX: %) 159723

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR YEMICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTER 188)

MOTOR YEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1860

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS] AULES. 1558 (MALAYSIA) MY

| lht-uh-—t-:tﬂ.lh II

| ALIDI AUTO PROTECTOR OWN DAMAGE EXCESS S$1000.00 (1)
CERTIFICATE NO. 2100268121-06000 ~VINDSCREEN EXCESS S$100.00

SUM INSURED Marke! Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF Yes

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SJIM4946H
2 ) NAME OF INSURED Angresh Sandeep
3 ) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT 28 Jun 2017
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 28 Jun 2018

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION : All Age Candition
a) The Insured

(4]
Pohcy Exzess. applies 19 You and ?m Ditbver {ramed um:-nmn oF the sad
Authonmed Oriver i below ihe age of 23 and/or has isss than 2 years driving experience,

Wmﬂhpﬂmmu nmnﬂhhmmﬂmmﬂwhmhmwﬂ
EMW*IMMW of & Court of Lew or by mason af any enactment or regulation in thal behall from
E}LHITATIEHMTDUBE'

Use only for pocml, domesiic and plessure purposes and for the Insured's business.

The Folicy doss nol cover use lor hire or rewards. luthon, drving lest, mcing, pace-making, miabiity sl speed-lasting
the cammage of goods othar than samples in connectian wilh any irede or business or use for any purposs in
connsction with the Motor Trade.

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AUDI AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1. Audl Cusiomer Service Center - 55 Ubl Road 1 (Tel. 83882323

APPROVED REFORTING CENTRES { ANG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS. CLAMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

2 ComiprDeigro Engrg - 205 Braddell Rd (Tel: B3837118) 3. DPS & Pant Workshop - 208 Pandan Gardens (Tel: 65884501 )
4 Ethaz - 30 Bukit Batok Cres{Tat 5§ Glass-Fin - 52 Ub| Ave 3 (Tel. EITBOSET) - For windscresn anly

6 Kan Fook Sing Maotor - 61 Detu Lane 12 (Tel 6T4TRSE0) 7 LIHI‘I{MHHIW 21 5in Ming Ind (Tel: 84538110)

B Mova Autamotive - 1008 Bukii Merah Lane 3 (Tel 82723802) 8. Progressive Automotive - 30224 Uni Rd 1 [Tek 67415336)
10. SME Molor - 1 Kak| Bukit Ave 8 BR D (Tel 67476 108)

LOSE OF USE  Loss Of Use 15 days Replncemant Car only for repairs at Audl Customer Service
“NAMED DRIVER Jyoli Angresh

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY DES BANK LTD

EMPLOYER'S LOAN
“Limitntices mndersd noperniive by Section 8 of the Motor Vefvcles (Third-Pary Riiske and Compensateon| Act (Chaofer 189) snd
Secton 35 of the Boad Transport Act. 1057 (Maleysial. are nof fo be ncheded under these headings

|1 'We haveby Certify that the policy te which this Cartiticate relates i weed ib sccosdance with the provisions of the Moter Vehicles | Thed-
Farty Risks pnd Compensanon) Act [Chapter 188) and Part IV of the Rosd Trenaport Act, 1BE7 [Matayain)

Issued in Singapore 16 Jun 2017 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
504125200

PREMILIM LEASING - AP

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD .

AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 158938

AUTHORIBED REFRESENTATIVE

ORIGINAL SSCELM

AIG Budding, 78 Shenian Wey F0T-1§ Singapore GTE1 T G &pa Pecay insresaE Py, L

o Say b D06 Ok



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 6B4l1lla3

Reference : PA/OD/0244/2018/CW
Date : 26-Feb-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms, Angresh Sandeep
Address 299 Bedok South Avenue 3
#02-02
Singapore 469298
Telephone HP +65 81686330
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 2100268121-06000
Vehicle No SIM 4946 H
Maodel Code Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI Qu
Model / Year Jun-11
Engine No CDN 200423
Chassis No WAUZZZBR5BA113344
Mileage -
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 14-Feb-18
Place of Accident Myp Plaza Cecil Street Near Outside Taxi Stand



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
h 4 H.
Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside
tempearature sensor and headlight washer assy
with parking aid.

S/N § 48B0.00 «

To remove front fitting, dismantle and renew front o=
2 bumper, Lhs front fender and attached parts. $ 1,800.80 |15<
Remove and renew Lhs headlamp), -

LS

3 Torespray paint on front hﬁmper.;ps front fender. S lfﬂﬂﬂfﬂﬂ 4

4 To carry out diagnostic. S/N 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARCES ¢ $ 4,272.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

erial List for Acciden hi

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONTBUMPERCOVER 7 /! 5 2,312.00 —
2 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE CRILLE 7/« 3 118.00 ~
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP s S 32.00 °
4  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER . s 540.00
5  HEADLIGHT-LH  (af S 2,558.00
6  HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH = 4 == 5 103.00
7 FRONT FENDER-LH g 7. S 869.00 .
8  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 7ef W= s 47.00 -
9  FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH 74+ 1 S 76.00 °
10  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH /= = 5 231.00 &
11 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS s 89.00
12 SUNDIRES New S 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,275.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,272.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 11,547.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not appraved

Spare parts are Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

LEK Aule Consultants hancs nobify

he Repairer of [he following
* T resurvey Dk oo e LAy bainting
TElEfax . :n iy Aamaged pariia thlrl; Esureey

* Fams gnots are submct 10 confirmation
* Thirt) Dty Sorvey & On & “Withou! Presudics”
P by

* No il mofcstens) & alowed
Name . Adei. La e e
Surveyed Date : ﬁl‘u}‘,h | ;:’::wwrmm
Authorised Date : Da
Excess Cost :
Liability :
Remarks P A ftenbtd oS .4*? ,
V
Please Note :  This estimate |s based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax : (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/D244/2018/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 6-Mar-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CCS/MB
Singapore 079120 Pages ONE
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SJM4846H
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Qs52.0T
Quantity | Description = . UnitPrice | Amount
Parts
m e o 8L
1 Windscreen washer pump = &80 3 113.00 $§ 9040
311300 59040
_TJOTAL  |$ 113.00 S 5S040

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

! : Authornised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408690
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PAIOD/DZ244/201 BIGW
Date 26-Feb-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Ms. Angresh Sandeep

Address 299 Bedok South Avenue 3
#02-02
Singapore 468298
Telephone HP +65 81686380
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 2100268121-068000
Vehicle No SJM 4946 H
Model Code Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI Qu
Model | Year Jun-11
Engine No CDN 200423
Chassis No WAUZZZAR5BA113344
Mileage .
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boa / Allan W
Accident Date 14-Feb-1B

Place of Accident

Myp Plaza Cecil Street Near Outside Taxi Stand



Premium Automobiles

55 Libl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 8366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident icle SUM 4946

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harmess for

1 headlights, homs, fog lamps, outside tempearature SIN § 480.00 I 480.00
sensor and headlight washer assy with parking aid.
To remove front fitting, dismantle and renew front

2 bumper, Ihs front fender and attached parts. Remove § 1.800.00 3 1,250 00
and renew |hs headlamp.

3 To respray paint on front bumper, rhs front fender $ 1,800.00 § 1,100.00

4 To carry out diagnostic. SN § 182.00 § 162 00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 8 4,272.00 5 3.022.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJM 4946 H.

Damage Parts
S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 231200 § 1,849.20
2 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE 5 118.00 5§ 84 00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP ] 32.00
4 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER ] 540.00
5 HEADLIGHT - LH 5 255800 § 2.069.60
6 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH 3 103.00
T FRONT FENDER-LH 5 B53.00 3 69520
B FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 5 47.00
8 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH 5 76.00
10 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH 5 231.00
11 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 B9.00
i2 SUPPLEMENTARY 5 113.00 § 90.40
13  SUNDIRES S 30000 $ 44 40
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,388.00 § 4,842.80
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,272.00 § 3,022.00
GRAND TOTAL S 11,660.00 §  7.864.80

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks {OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nail.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SIM 4946 1 PAOD/O234 2018 MAS

2th May 2018
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJM 4946 H, Audi Q5 207 FSI QU
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle no SIM 4946 H, clmmant,
Mr. Angresh Sandeep. please find the related document per attnched.
l. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85012402 - §87 345 34

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document. we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payvmenl soonest possible.

If vou require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - §IM 4940 H

from
Telephone +65-
Telelax =B85
EMail

Cur departmeant
Our Ret

Your Refl

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Ple Lic
Showroom

9 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159000
Telephone (65) 6586 1111
Telatax  (65) B4TY 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ui Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Tekephone (B5) B338 2323
Telefax  (65) BB4 11183
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YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES)

Class 20 Molor = 200 29 Feb 2008
Oass 3 Malor ANy wilh =7 passengsd i suckunive 79 Fab 2008
ol the s, o Masd modos vehiclas =0 Pddkg

- bl

WP 4284

IDENTITY CARD NO 52?54&61[‘1 @

Hama

ANGRESH JYOTI

- Ll
a’ Tty o
= pl g T
1-07-1967 F

Courtry o Wrth
INDIA

EXFibamil .

EOeRDRY

lIﬂIIﬂIMﬂWIIHI I

e 52764861D

L
INDIAN
x =k Dgm = e
T 38.03-2010
16 WEYHILL CLOSE
SINGAPDRE 138898

NRIC Ne.  537B4BE10 Date 051202017
e ——



WOTIINE TEL: (%) 84193000
Fax (LIRS ol ]

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 129)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-FARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES. 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1087 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS] RULES, 1859 {IAU‘I'M KX 14
| | T b s w byt b GE T
ALDI AUTO PROTECTOR OWN DAMAGE EXCESS S$1000.00 (1)
CERTIFICATE NO. 2100268121-06000 TR s i 710000

SUM INSURED Markat Value
INSURING WITH COE/PARF Yes

1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. SJM4946H
2 ) NAME OF INSURED Angresh Sandeep
3 ) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT P—
OF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT
4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE 28 Jun 2018

5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*
SUBECT TO AGE CONDITION : All Ags Condition

&) The Insured

&) Any other persan who (3 driving on the insured's ordar or with his permission,
mwmmmmmuammmwummmmm
A Young andior Inexperienced Driver Excess ("YIDR") of 5§3,000.00, in additiona! 1 the

Palicy Excess, applles lo You and any Authorised Driver [named of unnamed) § You am of the sk
Authorisad Driver i balow the age of 23 andior has less than 2 yeans' drving sxperience

Frovidea that the parsan driving i2 parmifted in accordance with the licensing or other liws or regulations to drive the Matar Vehicle or
has beon 10 permitted and |8 nol disyuaiified by order of & Court of Law o by reason of any enactiment or regulation In that betalf from
driving the Motor Vehicle.

6 ) LIMITATION AS TO USE*
Uze only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Insured's business
Tha Policy does not cover usa for hire or rewards, fuitisn, driving test, mcing, pece-making, refiability trial spesd-estng
the camage of goods other than samples in coanection with sny trade or business or use for any pusposs in
connection wilh the Motor Trade

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AUDI AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1, Audl Custoimer Service Cenlar - 55 Ubl Rload 1 [Tel 63862323)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES / AlG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS [FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)

2. ComfortDeigro Engrg - 205 Braddell Rd [Tel: B3837118) 3. DPS Bady & Paint Werkshop - 209 Pandan Gardens (Tel; 65684501 )
£ Eihoz - 30 Bukit Batok Cres(Tel BES4TTT7) 5 Glass-Fix - 52 Ubi Ave 3 (Tal: B2780887) - For windscreen only

&. Kan Fook Sing Motor - 81 Defu Lane 12 (Tel: 57479560) 7. Lal Hust ng Kee) Malor - 21 Sin Ming Ind [Tel: 64538110)

8. Mova Automative - 1008 Bukit Mersh Lane 3 (Tel 9, Progressive Automative - 30224 Ui Rd 1 (Tel 67415338)
10. SME Molor - 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Bik O [Tel: 67476 106)

LOSS OF USE gucfuuwdarmmcmcumfummmmmsm
ning
* NAMED DRIVER Jvoll Angresh

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY DBS BANK LTD

MEMPLOYER'S LOAN
mmwwmldnmmmmwww;mmrmm
Section 95 of i Road Transport A, 1087 [Malayeia). are nof fo be incluged under these headings

| W heraty Cartity that tha policy 1@ winch ttus Cermficate relntes i meund in sccergance with the provesiens al the Motor Vehicles [Thirg-
Farty Riska snd Compengation| Act (Chapter 165) snd Part IV of the Raad Transpart Act, 1887 (Madaysial

Issued in Singapors 16 Jun 2017 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
504125200

PREMIUM LEASING - AP

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD .

ALID| CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159838

AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE

ORIGINAL EECOUK

AlG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way #07-18 Singapors 078120 KD dnis Paeite inuswcs Fie Lid

Cn Peg b 201 DEsOau



'Prerﬁium Automobiles Pte Ltd

- Budi Contre Singapoes Alesanas Service Lertre i bereie Contre Curttisimmy Serviie
IV Bimawws s Bl AW ey g S LR TR e A — A LU
Sagapoky 1IN Jesgacor TR INS »TaxaosPp] U0 I CErew vt i LS RHT
e loleshes WE LI lilesshies dLEE J1T) Fonail TP | e P I R
T T T Toeta  GATE WD) Cm W
Page | 21153 5T Reg. No. 1999EETIM
Invsice: BSHlEsge fccount: ADDDE 1T 3l
ATE AETA PACTFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD ATE RSTA PACTFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
IMOTOR CLRIN DEPT Dete 1 ZT/RA/ZBIR MOTOR CLRIN DEFT
AIE BUILDING AIE BUILDING
76 SHENTON WAY Drder @ SIMAFAEH TE SHEMTIN WRY
H-1e WI-1E
[SINGHPORE. 73128 073128 fTeew 1 W SINGRPORE 879129
Fegn M.t SIMAEEH 1V |Se4B) Regn Dater 29/86/2011 Mileage: 138763 MIP Ne. ¢ %21
Model: 05 2,07 F51 OU BABRGY (YDM 281 Chassis: WAUTIZERSEALIZIM Engines CIW 290423 Dept: U
V=3 Mot
'You have been assisted by i— UB-Larrine (3 )
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
S5 | BODYWORM M: 430, N 1.0 il M
TO REMDVE DD TRONCFER FRONT WIRE MORWESS FOE
HEADLIGHTS, HOME, FU6 LAWPS, OUTGIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HERDLIBHT WRSHER ASSY WITH PRRMING AID,
g |EIC N: B8Ba 11000, 00 L0 -1, 000, 9
Insurance Excess/Liatility
5 | BODYWORK L e N |00 LERN
TO FREMOVE FRONT FITTING, DIGMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT
[BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER AND ATTACHED PARTS. FENMN
AND AEMEM LHE HERDLAMP.
§ | BODYWORK n 1100, b@ 1.0 I, 1008
TO RESPARY PAINT OM FRONT BUMPER AND LMS FRONT FEN
§ | BODYWORM M 192, M I 132,00
TD CARRY DUT DIRAGMOSTIC,
I | ABROSATIETC BRU COVER Wis PR Less & .. 1963, 0 .2
I | ABROSHTIMEC BRU COVER Wi P9 Less @21 1.R 1Re5. ES. 2
1| AeRegaaecw HERDLEMD Less &0 N 557,00 2, %3.60
1 | AemszlIel FENDER Less @ede 1.0 Be3. M %20
Sub-Total
™ GST
Grand Toial




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Baadi Camtrw Singagore Bissangs Lervice Teebey Uil Servica Conmtiy

A0 Aemaray R AW s S L et w [T TR

ngapors TIST Snppices TR INS “-IHUDIEEwww ialEL

Mg Tetmmisnie  WAER 2021 Teleuiees EHEE JI0) o -y

e el ATH TTTY e — | '

Page 2 2143 BET Reg. Me, 199902271M

Invoice: BSRI2MEE Account: RDBRE T 1]

\RIG ASIA PACIFIC [NSURAMCE PTE LTD RIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD

(WOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date @ Z7/e/cBiB WOTOR CLAIN DEPT

AlE BUILDING RIG BUILDINE

T8 SHENTON WY Order @ SINA34EH T8 SHENTON WAY

nT-1e #7-16

(STMGAPTRE 073129 #7310 Tern 3 W SINGRPORE AT3120

Regn No.: BIMAT4EH [V 154480 Regn Date: 29/8672911 Mileage: 138763 NIP Mo, r SE5E1

Modal: 05 2,07 FSI QU BRBEEY (YOM 281 Chassis: MAUITZBRSBAILISM  Engine: CON 280423 Depls U

VSR Mo :

You have been assisted by 1- UB-Carrine | 33

Details Oty Unit Price Amount

1| AADDAQTI0G RIVET Less B2gx ([N} zm 16. B2
I | RA4ITSHES BHEUET Less 24 I EA. .24
1 | ABRMAGTZ2RIC BJI0E Less 22 IL.N i.m 5.3%
I | ASRR&ETSE] GRU COMN PIELE Less Qo L& 1.9 138. 60
1 | ABRREATEELA RIC BRIl Less #2in . H.s 95,09
1 | AIKESSSES! A Less 208 LW 1w R4
Parts 84280 Sub-Total | ¢ ad.08
Labour (N
Bublet 3,2.00 7% GST B 56
Mequy LM

Lubricant b Grand Toial Ty 345, 34

Received by For L on behalf af

Preaion Retoschiles Pie Ltd




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai from

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120
Motor Clnims Deprt

Yr Ref: SIM 4946 I

6THR UR2R Talephone +85-
6R41 1183 Teisfax  +85

RE : CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No
Policy Excess
Accident Daie
Place

Repair Cosi

WIP No,
Repairer's Name

Mobiie +65-
Body Repair Cur department
Your Claen Raf
PA/ODIY 201 8TF Our Ral
February 2018 Diate
| total pages
- Premusm Asvompbles Pz Lud
Audi Q3 2.0T7 FSI1 QU gl
¥ Leng Kes Boud
WAUZZZERSBA113344 Singapore | 40000
Telephome {53 6566 1111
SIM 4946 H Telefin  (45) 6471 37H3
12%1 G 4 Ky Service & Paris Centres
55 Uitn Romad )
Mr. Angresh Sandeep Simgapaore A
Telophone (65) k366 1323
21002681 21-06000 Telefax  (AS) 6A41 | 182
$1070.00 {inclusive GST)
14" February 2018
Taxi Stand outside MYP Plaza Cecil 5t
: -;rg"'l‘ﬁ' 3}""
56921

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We certily that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer(s charges that are cluimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final sertlement of my claim

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

1D €D fr)
Oy mifll 200

THSCHARGE VONUCTIER - AIG ST dbda 1



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.++CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Case  |Notified €t Submitted | Ad) Asmgred  |Ad) Age |Ad) Submitted  Jios Auth'ed  [Stats
02 Mar 2018 21 Mar 2018 | Pending for Survey
e e 17:55 n;;m.n | ﬂ?.l:-!.-li Rawort
| Edit Ad) Rot | e oW Canced Case |

Claim Detalls

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B [Created by Insurer]
|ANGRESH SANDEEP, |0: S6BGE431E.  Tel: +B5816863%0

"0 gIM4046 _ 114/02/2018 11:00 - 159
s |Bate of Leas: |79 uanths and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man )
Claim Type: | OD / 359864127856

Falicy [Cover
| | Excess: 5%1,000.00
Repairer: | Premium Automobiles Pis Litd (UST) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408599 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911
Handiing | AIG Agia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tel 6584183000 . [Handlad by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina |
| Insyrer: ! MirmiZarna. Dallyhmri Saig.com N
Adjuster; | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6258-3581 ... [Handled by ADRIAM LING] .. [Final Rpt due 12/03/2018]

:r:.w | ANGRESH JYOT] (50 / Female), NRIC: 527548610, Tel: +6581686391

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Af | Composa Case Ml | |

» AIG_SG (05/03/2018): Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (5$8761.00) - SIMA946H - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, ..
« AIG_SG(02/03/2018): SIMAD4G6H / OD / 14/02/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

[ Comprehensive)

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=|

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On
Mo results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 7/5/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SJM4946H [35986412785G)

oD
Feb 14 2018 11:00AM
[ANGRESH SANDEEP]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 19ss07108m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email surf@ikkaulo comassignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie, Ltd, Our File No:  CC3/AIG18004021/AQBG2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 07/05/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; ANGRESH SANDEEP Policy No:
Date of Loss: 14/02/2018 Nature of Claim 0D Claim No: 35086412785G
A F I
Reg No: SJM4946H
Make & Model: AUDI 05, 2.0 TFSI Quattra (A) Engine No: CDN200423
Reg Date: 29/08/2011 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: WAUZZZBRSBA113344
Colour Black Odomeler: 138522 km
Engina Capacily. 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price; S$75,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
NDITI I AT THE TIM F R
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 225/55 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 22555 R19
Front Left Side; Continental 6 mm Rear Laft Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
Thie above walles reprasant the mermainmg fyre resds degth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 7.36540 4,642.80 2,522.60 3425
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 427200 3.022.00 1.250.00 2026
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Caleulated Gross Total (S%) 11,637.40 7.,864.80 3. TT2.60 32.42
- Excess (S§%) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
(55) 10,637 40 6,864 80 377280 3547
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) T44 62 480,54 264.08 3547
Nett Amount (5§) 11,382.02 7.345.34 4,036.68 3547
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 0170372018
Drate Inspected: 01032018 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408689
Estimated Period of Repair. 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAL CHAN
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NOTE: This reporf represents our findings af the time and place of napection siated heremn, Such inspection has been carmed out fa the beal of our
knowindge and abilfy but anmy offer fabilify under any athar clreurmutances i heredy sxpressly srchided
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
'BE *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 2,312.00FS *1,849.20FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE Necessary 118.00FS 84 D0 FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not Necessary 32 00FS “FS
4 A *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Not Necessary 540 00FS “FS
5 1 *HEADLIGHT-LH Cut 2,558.00FS *2,08060FS
6 1 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING -LH Mot Necessary 103.00FS ~FS
T 1 *FRONT FENDER -LH Dented BEO.0OFS *69520FS
g8 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET -LH Not Necessary 47.00FS . FS
g 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Not Necessary 76.00FS ~.F§
10 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH Not Necessary 231.00FS ~F§
1"m o1 "WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS  Not Necessary B9.00FS . FS
12 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary AD0.00FS *44 A0 FS
13 1 *WINDSCREEN WASHER PUMP Cracked 90.40FS *00.40FS

F=Franchise parl S=Spchatl
Total Parts (S8) 7,365.40 4 B42 80

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous tems selectod.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480 00

HEADLIGHTS ,HORNS FOG LAMPS ,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
WITH PARKING AID

2  TO REMOVE FRONT FITTING ,DISMANTLE AND RENEW New 1.800.00 1.250.00
FRONT BUMPER ,LHS FRONT FENDER AND ATTACHED
PARTS .REMOVE AND RENEW LHS HEADLAMP

3 TORESPRAY PAINT ON FRONT BUMPER ,LHS FRONT New 1,800.00 1,100.00
FENDER

4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC MNew 182.00 182 .00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 4,272.00 3,022.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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